Jackson County Board of Commissioners
67 Athens Street
Jefferson, Georgia 30549
Phone: (706) 367-6309
Fax: (706) 708-2505
Email: agamble@jacksoncountygov.com

Date: March 29, 2023
To:  Paving Companies
From: Alisha Gamble, Finance Director

RE: Addendum 2 to Jackson County I'TB 230002, Road Patching & Resurfacing
Program, Jackson County

Addendum 2 is hereby issued to answer questions, per attached.
All other terms and conditions in I'TB 230002 remain unchanged.

N —

3. Any inquiries concerning Addendum 2 should be made to Alisha Gamble, Finance
Director, at (706)367-6313 or via email at agamble@jacksoncountygov.com

4. Jackson County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any
technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive,
responsible submission.

5. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of addenda, by either signing and attaching this
copy, or by writing “Acknowledge Addenda #2” at bottom of the proposal.



See helow questions:

1) Under General Condition it states: L. NON-COLLUSION CERTIFICATION: “Each bidder shali
execute an affidavit of non-collusion.” Will this form be provided by the county?

2} GDOT issued a Bulletin last September, which | have attached to this email. Will the county
allow the use of Antistripping Additives instead of Hydrated Lime in the mixes?

3} Does the county require the use of MTV's or shuttle buggy for this project?

4} What are work hours for this project?

5} Onthe roads that require edge milling only and averlay, will the county adjust manholes and
utilities to match the new elevation or will that be the responsibility of the contractor?

6) If the contractor is to raise utilities, can the contractor use industry standard metal risers to
match elevations?

7} Onpage 3 it states: “1 original and 3 copies of the Request For Bid must be submitted”,
however, on page 10, identification of Bid Envelopes it states: “The signed Bid should be
returned in a separate envelope or package”. Does this mean the county request that the
contractor put the Bid Schedule only in a separate envelope, and provide 1 original and 3 copies
in addition to that? Please advise.

8) Will the Bid results be publicly read out on April 4*"?

See below answers:

1. Paragraph Lis amended to delete “each bidder shall execute an affidavit of non-collusion”.
2. Antistripping additive is acceptable.

3. No shuttle buggy required

4. No hour restrictions

5. County will adjust manholes to match elevations

6. Handle in house

7.1 original and 3 copies can be submitted in one envelope, with the bide bond and bid schedule.

8. Yes




